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MEMORANDlM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness

and DvJ neering Responsei

Of fice of Inspection and Enforcanent
Nucle Requ ty Connission

FROM:
. 1

' " - -

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technologica1

lbzards Prograns

SUBJECT: Exercise Peport of the November 6, 1985, Exercise
of the Of fsite Radiological Feetyency Preparedness
Plans for the Braidwood Nuclear Power Station

Attached are two copies of the Exercise Ibport of the November 6,1985, joint
oxercise of the offsite radiological emergency preparedness plans for the
Braidwood Nuclear Power Station. 'Ihis ms a joint full participation exercise
for the State of Illinois and Grundy, Will and Kankakee Counties. 'Ihe report
dated February 4,19E6, was prepared by Region V of the Federal Dnergency
Managerunt ,hency (FIMA).

'Ihere were no deficiencies observed at t'io exercise. 'Ihere were inadequacies
identified requirinq corrective actions; however, they did not detract from
the overall demonstrated capability to protect the health and safety of the
public. 'Ihe State has submitted a schedule of corrective actions (copies
attached) W11ch are alequate to correct the inadequacies identified during
the exercise.

If you h<we any questions, please coitact Mr. Tbbert S. Wilkerson, Oilef,
Technological Ibzards Division, at 646-2860.
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